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September 19, 2006 

Chancellor Steve Ballard 

East Carolina University 

Spilman Building 

Dear Dr. Ballard: 

On September 12, 2006, the Faculty Senate adopted the following 

resolution for your consideration: 

06-21 Separation of the Department of Nutrition and Hospitality 

Management, within the College of Human Ecology, into two 
departments, the Department of Hospitality Management and the 

Department of Nutrition and Dietetics. 

Thank you for your consideration of the above mentioned resolution. 

Sincerely, 5 Ser 

“I uly a5 ye ‘ 

Mark Taggart 

Chair of the Faculty 

copy via email 
Faculty Officers 
Jim Smith, Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs 

Mike Lewis, Vice Chancellor for Health Sciences 

Deirdre Mageean, Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. Mark Taggart, Chair 

Faculty Senate () , 

FROM: Steve Ballard / , 

Chancellor {“ 

DATE: September 25, 2006 

SUBJECT: September 2006 Resolution 06-27 

I herby approve the following resolution recommended by the Faculty Senate on 
September 12, 2006. 

\ 
06-27 ge ee of the Department of Nutrition and Hospitality Management, 

within the College of Human Ecology, into two departments, the 
Department of Hospitality Management and the Department of Nutrition 

and Dietetics. 

Email copy: 

Faculty Officers 

Jim Smith, Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs 

Mike Lewis, Vice Chancellor for Health Sciences 

Deirdre Mageean, Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies 
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